

**CIVIL DOCKET**  
**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT**

Jury demand date: nj

**CLOSED CASE 11314**

D. C. Form No. 106A Rev.

*Re* **CLOSED CASE 11314-268**

TITLE OF CASE ✓	ATTORNEYS	CARD INDEX
<p>LAFAYETTE</p> <p>DOROTHY MARIE THOMAS,                      ELVIS JAMES THOMAS and                      VIRGINIA ANN THOMAS, minors, by their                      mother and next friend, THERESA D.                      THOMAS:                      JOHNNY FONTNETTE, a minor, by his father                      and next friend, ALPHONSE FONTNETTE                      MARCUS HESS and KEVIN HESS, minors, by                      their grandfather and next friend,                      BENJAMIN C. ROY</p> <p style="text-align: center;">VS.</p> <p>ST. MARTIN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD, a corp.,                      and L. H. BOULET, Superintendent.</p> <p><u>9-9-69 AMICUS CURIAE:</u>                      UNITED STATES OF AMERICA</p>	<p>For plaintiff: <del>Hiltry Huckaby, III, 501 Petr. Tower</del>                      Shreveport, La. and                      A.P. Tureaud and A.P. Tureaud, Jr., 1821                      Orleans Avenue, New Orleans, 16, Louisiana.                      Norman J. Chachkin-10 Columbus Circle,                      New York, N. Y. 10019.                      Margrett Ford-501 Petroleum Towers Bldg                      Shreveport, La. 71101.                      For Amicus Curiae, US of America:  <del>Ed Gerald F. Kaminski</del>  <del>Robert B. Brock, U.S. Dept. of Justice,</del>                      Washington, D. C. and                      Donald E. Walter, US Atty, PO Box 33, Sport, La.</p> <p>For defendant:                      Knowles <del>MM</del> M. Tucker, Dist. Atty., 16th                      Judicial District Court, New Iberia, La.                      for Defts.</p> <p>Pltfs. in St. Ct. Suit #23331 Removed &amp; Consol W/This                      For Doctor Emmett Houeye, et al:                      Tucker &amp; Schonekas, Gibson Tucker, 1507 Pere                      Marquette Bldg., New Orleans, La.</p>	

STATISTICAL RECORD	COSTS	DATE	NAME OR RECEIPT NO.	REC.	DISB.
		1965			
J.S. 5 mailed	Clerk 8-17-65 \$15.00	8-17-	A.P. Tureaud	\$15.00	
	"11-29-68 Not App 5.00	8-18	CD T# = 7		\$15.00
	"4-9-70 Not App 5.00	11-29-	1968 NAACP	5.00	
J.S. 6 mailed	Marshal 8-23-65 6.12	12-4-68	CD #T-23		5.00
SUIT UNDER T. 28 Sec. 1343(3)	T 8-26-65 6.56	4-15-70	Tucker, etc. CD #Tk-42	5.00	5.00
42 SEC. 1983-for inj. against operation of bi-racial school system & for Order Requiring DEFTS. to present for Desegregation of Schools	Witness fees				
Basis of Action: Action arose at: & all activities in connection therewith.	Depositions				

1314

pg. 2

CB 965	LAFAYETTE PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
3-17-	Original complaint, filed.	
3-17-	Original summons (2), with copies for service, issued.	
-17-	Original complaint mailed to R.J.P. for his information.	
-23-65	Return on summons filed: St. Martin Parish School Board served thru its Pres. D r. L.A. Morrogh on 8-20-65.	
7-65	A pretrial conference was held this date. Defendants filed an answer to the complaint and a proposed plan of desegregation for presentation to the School Board for adoption Tuesday, Aug. 31, 1965 and proper resolution adopted by said School Board. The Court allowed the Deft. six days in which to submit a plan and resolution by the said Defts. By Consent of plaintiffs and Defts. the matter will then be submitted on paper. <del>XXX</del> (RJP) Court Reporter's transcript of stipulations which were entered into were filed in the record and were adopted by the Court, to govern future disposition of this case. Copies of stipulations have been furnished to all counsel, and upon official adoption of the proposed alternative plan annexed to such stipulations by Deft. School Board, the matter is to be submitted for judgment. (CRB Entry) Notice of entry given.	PT RT
6-65	Return on summons filed: L.H. Boulet Supt. St. Martin Ph. School Board served 8-23-65.	
6-65	Opinion of Judge Putnam holding that Deft. has operated a biracial school system & that plaintiffs are entitled to relief prayed for; Appearance by Defendants with attached resolution which presents plan for desegregation of <u>all</u> school grades of St. Martin Parish; and Decree in accordance with said Ruling Enjoining Defts. from further operation of bi-racial school system, approving Defendants' proposed plan, but deferring desegregation of administrative & teaching personnel pending progress of pupil desegregation filed. (RJP) Copies of Opinion & Decree mailed by Clerk to counsel of record; & of Decree only to Members of School Board. Said decree provides that notice be published in the alternative form approved at pre-trial conference held on 8-27-65, copies of which have heretofore been furnished all parties through counsel.	
-66	Motion by plaintiffs for further relief asking for revision of desegregation plan now in force, filed. (CRB Entry)	
16-66	Interrogatories propounded by plaintiffs to defendants, filed. (LO)	
24-66	Motion by St. Martin Parish School Board under Rule 33 <del>XXX</del> seeking additional time within which to answer interrogatories, with attachments, filed. (CRB Entry)	M Stayed 9-23-66
24-66	Objections by St. Martin Parish School Board to Interrogatories under Rule 33, filed (CRB Entry)	
11-66	Plaintiffs' motion filed <u>8-8-66</u> is hereby stayed pending decision of the consolidated appeals argued in the Court of Appeals on 5-24-66. A hearing date will be assigned by the Clerk. Counsel for movants will file any affidavits or other documents they desire to introduce in evidence on said hearing, or will certify to the Court whether or not oral testimony will be offered, within 15 days from 8-31-66. Defts. will have 15 days to file counter affidavits or make like certification. Briefs will be filed by both parties at least 5 days before date set for hearing. Defendants' <u>8-24-66</u> objections to interrogatories will be set for hearing on the next regular motion day following this order. (RJP (CRB ENTRY) Notice of entry given;.	
-7-66	Motion by Knowles M. Tucker and order removing name of Edward A. Delahoussaye, III as counsel for Defts. and adding names of Lewis H. Pitman, Bernard E. Boudreaux, Jr., and C. Thomas Bienvenu, Jr., filed. (RJP)	
3-66	See No. 11126. (CRB Entry)	
5-66	See No. 11126. (CRB Entry)	
3-66	See No. 1126. (CRB Entry)	
4-67	Order entered by Judge Putnam: "Questions heretofore ordered stayed in this case pending determination of consolidated appeals in cases arising in La. & Alabama are now ordered set down for hearing at Lafayette, La. on Fri. 4-14-67 at 10:30 AM. A pretrial conference will be held with Attys. for all parties commencing at 9:30 AM. School Superintendents are requested to attend if Possible." (RJP) Notice of entry given.	

(See next page)

**CLOSED CASE**

pg. 3

D. C. 110A Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

DATE 1967	PROCEEDINGS	Date of Judgment
1-1-67	Defendants' answer to motion for further relief, filed. (RGW Entry)	
5-1-67	See No. 10903.	
5-1-67	See No. 10903.	
5-1-67	See No. 10903.	
5-2-67	See No. 10903. Judgment	
7-14-67	Choice Form Report #1, applications, transfers and Denials, St. Martin Parish School Board, 7-15-67, filed in compliance with the Court's decree dated May 2, 1967, (RGW)	
9-1-67	See No. 10903. Transcript of 5-1-67 proceedings filed.	
9-18-67	Report required under Part IX of Court order of 5-2-67, filed by Deft School Board. (RGW Entry)	
12-11-67	<del>XXXXXX</del> See No. 10903. Motion for further relief filed.	
12-29-67	Order issued by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam that Pltfs' motions for further relief be set for hearing at Lafayette, La. on XX 1-29-68 at 9:30 AM X & directing counsel to prepare for said hearing in accordance with said order. (RJP) Notice of entry given.	
1-3-68	Answer to motion for further relief filed. (See No. 10903). 9rgw Entry	
1-29-68	See No. 10903-L. Same entry for this case.	
2-2-68	See No. 10903-L. Same entry for this case.	
2-5-68	See No. 10903-L. Same entry for this case.	
3-11-68	Letter to Clerk from Counsel for Deft. St. Martin Parish School Board with attached report required by Court's order of 2-2-68, filed. (LO)	
4-24-68	Motion by plaintiffs to supplement record so as to ascertain compliance with faculty integration requirements, notice thereof, and attached interrogatories propounded by plaintiffs to defendants, filed. XXX (See No. 10903)	
4-29-68	Order entered by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam that Defts. answer interrogatories attached to their 4-24-68 motion to supplement record as prayed for or file objections thereto within 5 days, said objections to be accompanied by alternative plan for furnishing information sought to be elicited, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given.	
5-15-68	Reporter's transcript of 1-29-68 proceedings, filed. (RGW Entry)	
5-28-68	Desegregation Report of 6-1-68, filed by Supt. of St. Martin Parish School Board. (RGW Entry)	
9-3-68	Interrogatories propounded by Pltfs. to Defts., filed. (RGW Entry)	
9-23-68	Re-Assignment report for 1968-69 session filed by Superintendent. (RGW Entry)	
10-2-68	Report of Pupil Teacher Ratios; per pupil Expenditures (operating & capital improvements costs) and steps taken to equalize schools, filed by Superintendent St. Martin Parish Schools, Pursuant to Court's Decree of 5-2-67. (rgw)	
10-8-68	Order of Court outlining in detail subject matter to be covered at November 12, 1968, hearing entered by Judge Dawkins. Notice of entry given to counsel of record by mailing copy of letter quoting said order to them.	
11-4-68	Plaintiffs' brief in re hearing set for 11-12-68, filed.	
11-5-68	Letter to Clerk from Dist. Atty. Tucker of St. Martin Parish with attached answers to plaintiffs' interrogatories in "Report & Affidavit Form" filed. (LO) Copy of said Document mailed by Clerk to Mr. A.P. Tureaud.	
11-7-68	Affidavit of I.T. Danos (copy) filed by Harry J. Kron, Jr.	
11-9-68	Brief by Harry J. Kron, Jr. in re 11-12-68 "freedom of choice" hearing, filed. (See No. 10903).	
11-12-68	ALEXANDRIA MINUTES--A pretrial conference was held in Chambers in all Western District of Louisiana School Board Cases. Said cases came on for hearing on questions of zoning of attendance Districts and reassigning faculties and staffs. Affidavits and copy of Record in Case 4075 from the Southern Dist. of Mississippi were offered in	

(OVER)

DATE 1968	PROCEEDINGS	Date On Judgment
11-12-68	LAFAYETTE Continued:	
	evidence on behalf of Defendants. (See Case No. 10903) One witness was called on behalf of all defendants and ordered that evidence be closed subject to later filings heretofore provided for. Matter argued by counsel for private plaintiffs and defendants, submitted and taken under advisement. (BCDJR, EFHJR & RJP)	
11-1-4-68	Per Curiam Decision by All 3 Judges of this District, holding among other things, that present desegregation plans are adequate to convert dual school system to a unitary system in which racial discrimination would be eliminated, that "Freedom of Choice" under Jefferson decree has real prospects for dismantling dual system, but directing Deft. School Board to render a Report 3-1-69 with reasonable specificity that Board's plan for further faculty integration to <del>fx</del> carry out commands of 5th Circuit in Jefferson & Bessemer, and retaining jurisdiction so that further findings, if they are required, can be made by the Court after receipt of the 3-1-69 reports, filed. (BCDJR, EFHJR & RJP) For details see said decision. Copies of said decision mailed by Clerk to counsel of record shown on said decision.	
11-22-68	<del>XXXX</del> Reporter's transcript of proceedings of 11-12-68, filed.	
11-29-68	Plaintiffs' Notice of Appeal from 11-13-68 Decision filed. No copies thereof mailed by Clerk to opposing counsel, as non for that purpose were furnished, but Clerk noted that this has been done by Atty for Pltf. (Lo)	
12-4-68	Pltfs' Bond for Costs on Appeal filed. (See No. 9981)	
12-19-68	See No. 9981. Designation of record on appeal, filed.	
12-19-68	See No. 9981. Motion & Order extending time to docket appeal, filed.	
1-6-69	See No. 9981. Transcript filed.	
1-20-69	See No. 9981.	
1-24-69	See No. 9981.	
1-28-69	<del>Opinion (XXXXXXXX) (Decision) by Judge XXXXX Dawkins, Jr. granting motion to add Four (4) former elementary school teachers as X intervening plaintiffs and directing that said four (4) teachers must be given first opportunity for any open teaching positions in the Deft. Board's system at beginning of next school year, as set forth therein; and directing that said intervenor-X plaintiffs should present proper decree, filed. (BCDJR) Copies thereof mailed by Clerk 1-28-69 to Mr. Bell, Mr. Greenberg, Mr. Gremillion, &amp; Mr. Clarke. Entire record and docket sheet returned.</del>	
3-3-69	Report required to be filed by 3-1-69 by Court's order of 11-14-68 filed by Deft. School Board.	
3-14-69	See No. 9981.	
5-28-69	Copy of Report on <del>XXXX</del> Choice Forms as required by Court order of 5-2-67 file d by St. Martin Parish School Board. Copy thereof mailed by Clerk 6-2-69 to Mr. A.P. Tureaud.	
6-2-69	Mandate of Court of Appeals Reversing & Remanding District Court judgment of 11-14-69 with attached opinion of that Court, filed.	
6-2-69	Motion by Plaintiffs for Court order requiring X Defts. to file with proposed plan ordered by 6-2-69 mandate the documents described therein, filed.	M
6-3-69	Order of Judge Dawkins, Jr.; written on the 6-3-69 Motions by plaintiffs denying said motions for order that Defts. file documents described therein with their new plans for reasons set forth therein, but directing that Deft. School Boards make such information available, in their offices, for inspection etc. by counsel for plaintiffs, filed. (BCDJR) Notice of entry given by Clerk to counsel of record by mailing copies of said order to them, with a copy of this entry.	
6-5-69	En banc order of Court based on 5-28-69 Mandate of Court of Appeals requiring Defts., among other things, to develop and submit, in conjunction with Dept. of HEW new plan of desegregation in the manner set forth therein within 30 days from 6-5-69, filed. Copies thereof mailed by Clerk to counsel of record and Supts. of Deft. School Boards.	

(SEE NEXT PAGE)

**CLOSED CASE**

DATE	FILINGS—PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1969	LAFAYETTE			
7-5-69	Proposed Plan of Desegregation filed by Dept. of HEW in accord with 6-5-69 order.			
7-5-69	Deft. Board's Plan filed in accord with 6-5-69 order.			
7-5-69	EN BANC Order of Court directing Deft. Boards & HEW to confer in depth to arrive at mutually acceptable plan & extending for 16 days the time to finalize such plans and/or make reports thereon, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing copies to Attys. of Record, Supts. & HEW.			
7-8-69	Supplement to Court's order of 7-5-69, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing copies thereof to Attys. of Record, Supts. & HEW.			
7-11-69	Copy of Appellate Court order denying motion by School Boards to recall & stay mandate pending filing & disposition of Pet. for Writ of Certiorari, filed.			
* 7-21-69	Motion to file amended desegregation plan and factual affidavits in support of same, filed by St. Martin Parish School Board.			
* 7-20-69	Pretrial Order setting pretrial conference and instructions filed. (See No. 10903)-7-29-69-10:00-AM			
7-25-69	Proposed Stipulation between plaintiffs and defendants, filed. (RGW Entry)			
7-30-69	Memorandum in connection with the St. Martin Parish Plan, filed by counsel for Defts. (RGW Entry)			
8-1-69	Order by Judge Putnam Approving Deft. School Board's Plan; rejecting said Board's alternative plan and that by HEW; and incorporating therein certain modifications thereto, requiring the filing of certain reports described therein; and directing Attorneys to prepare proper decree, and stating that Written Findings & conclusions will be filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry)			
8-6-69	See No. 9981. Motion & Order to send original record to US Supreme Court.			
* 7-29-69	Pretrial conference held this date. Agreed by parties that no statements will be given to press by parties until Court enters judgment. (RJP) Stipulation entered into by parties with respect to testimony of L.H. Boulet. See Reporters Notes. Case taken under consideration on the fact of the papers, affidavits & the testimony of Dr. Bell. (RJP)		PT	
# 8-8-69	Final Decree in accord with Court's order of 8-1-69 which incorporates therein salient portions of Court Approved Plan of Desegregation, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given.			
8-13-69	Certified copies (10) of Final Decree delivered to Marshal for service on Supt. of Schools & each Board Member.			
# 8-6-69	Memorandum opinion rendered by Judge Putnam, filed. Copies mailed by Clerk to counsel of Record & Supt. of Schools St. Martin Parish this date. (RGW Entry)			
9-9-69	Motion by US of America for lappointment & designation of mover as Amicus Curiae, brief in support thereof, and Order granting said motion, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given			
9-9-69	Petition by US of America, Amicus Curiae, For Removal to this Court of the Case of Doctor Emmett Houeye, et al vs. St. Martin Parish School Board, No. 23331, 16xth Jud. Dist. Court & for consolidation of said case with THIS CASE; and Order of Court granting said petition & directing US Marshal to serve copies thereof on Judge KE Edw. A. de la Houssaye, II, & Milton A. Barras Clerk of said State Court, Filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given.			

DATE 1969	FILINGS—PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
9-9-69	Writs (2) with attached copies of Pet. & Order filed this date issued & del'd. to Marshal for Service on State Court Judge & Clerk.			
9-11-69	Certificate of service signed by Atty for US of America with respect to documents filed herein on 9-9-69, filed.			
9-12-69	Return on Service of "Decree" filed: School Board served thru L.H. Boulet, Supt.			
9-12-69	Return on service of 9-9-69 writs filed: State Court Judge & Clerk served 9-10-69. See return for details.			
9-16-69	Motion by Plts. in State Court suit No. 23331 to Remand and to Recall Stay Order; Notice of Hearing thereon; and brief in Support thereof, filed. (RGW Entry)			
9-24-69	Report from School Board Supt. in compliance with the Court's August 1969 decree, filed. (RGW Entry)			
9-29-69	Opposition by US OF AMERICA to Motion by Dr. Emmett Houeye, et al (St. Court Pltfs in Suit No. 23331) to remand said case to State Court and to dissolve its consolidation with Civ. 11314, filed. (RGW Entry)			
10-21-69	Opposition to Motion to Remand and Plaintiff's Cross-Motion; and Plaintiffs' brief in opposition to motion to remand and in support of cross-motion, filed. (RGW Entry)			
10-21-69	<del>Opposition to Motion to Remand, and Plaintiffs' Cross-Motion; and</del>			
10-29-69	Case came on for hearing on motion by Pltfs. in State Court Suit No. <del>38727</del> to remand & recall 9-9-69 Stay order & Opposition thereto by US of America; and on oral motion by Pltfs. in State Court Suit No. <del>38727</del> that Court certify this matter for interlocutory appeal. The motion to remand & recall stay order is <del>denied</del> denied set out in the Evangeline Parish Case. State Court Pltfs. in this case given <del>15</del> 15 days in which to file petition of intervention raising these issues & giving due notice to all parties involved by mailing copies to their Attys. & the Court will hold this in abeyance. (RJP) Notice <del>Motion</del> by US of America, amicus curiae, to dismiss State Court Proceeding No. 23331 for failure of Pltfs. to file Petition of intervention pursuant to Court's ruling of 10-29-69, Notice of hearing thereon, & certificate of Service, filed. (CLC)			
12-18-69	See No. 10903.			
12-31-69	Letter to Clerk with attached progress report relative to the desegregation of Public Schools in St. Martin Parish, from Supt. L.H. Boulet, filed.			
1-30-70	Brief in support of motion to Dismiss filed by Amicus Curiae. (RGW Entry)			
2-24-70	Brief in opposition to Motion to Dismiss filed by State Court plaintiffs in State Court Action, filed. (RGW Entry)			
2-26-70	This case and No. 11,351 came on for hearing on motion by United States amicus curiae, to dismiss State Court proceedings 23331 and 38727 for failure of plaintiffs to file petitions of intervention pursuant to court's ruling of October 29, 1969. Motion GRANTED in both cases. It is ordered that the State Court cases be dismissed for failure of the parties to comply with the Court's 10-29-69 order. Counsel for the U.S. will present a formal judgment for signature. Said judgment shall be a final judgment under Rule 54(b), F.R.C.P., subject to appeal. (RJP)			
2-26-70	Judgment of dismissal dismissing case with full prejudice under Rule 54(b) of the FREP, subject to appeal, filed. (RGW ENTRY) Copies of said judgment were mailed to			
2-27-70	to all counsel of record by Laf. Clerk on 3-1-70. (See next sheet)			

*10-29-69*  
*10-29-69*

*the State Court Case*

DATE 1970	LAFAYETTE	FILINGS—PROCEEDINGS		CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT			
3-30-70		Motion by plaintiffs for further relief, with Certificate of service thereon & proposed order of Court, filed & submitted to Judge Putnam for his consideration this date. (RGW Entry)				
3-30-70		Order of Judge Putnam directing Defts. to file written objections to Plaintiffs' Motion for further relief, if any they have, on or before five (5) days from receipt of notice hereof; & directing that copies of said order be served upon all attorneys of record in this case, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk by mailing copies of said order to Messrs. Tureaud, Turner, Walter, Christenbury, Tucker (Knowles M. & Gibson), and Kron on 3-30-70. (RGW Entry)				
4-9-70		Notice of Appeal to the U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals from Judgment of 2-26-70 dismissing that Suit of Dr. Emmett Houeye, et al X No. 23331 (which had been removed by US of America to & consolidated with Civ. 11314 of this Court), filed. Copies thereof mailed by Clerk 4-9-70 to Messrs. Turead, Turner, Christenbury, Kron & Knowles M. Tucker.				
4-10-70		Copy of letter from Judge Putnam to Knowles M. Tucker dated this <del>date</del> date, filed. (RGW Entry)				
4-10-70		Clerk instructed by Judge Putnam in 4-10-70 letter to Dist. Atty. Tucker to enter minute entry to effect that Attys. for Pltfs. & all other counsel of record shall confer with Mr. Tucker & determine upon a trial date for the hearing of plaintiff's motion for further relief; and that any additional relief sought by any party or class of parties be brought to the attention of the Court by appropriate motion filed not later than 5-1-70. In view of recent congressional actions and statements of policy by the Executive Branch, Pltfs. in the removed actionx, D r. Emmett Houeye, et al vs. St. Martin Parish School Board, are NOT PRECLUDED from filing appropriate intervention herein within said <del>XX</del> period, and to this extent, Court's order of 2-26-70 dismissing such actions is hereby modified and vacated by the Court on its own motion. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 4-10-70 by mailing copies of this entry to Messrs. Tureadd, Turner, Christenbury, Kron, Gibson Tucker, Knowles Tuck er, & Jerris Leonard.				
4-14-70		Defendant's answer to plaintiff's motion for further relief, filed. (RGW Entry)				
4-20-70		Letter to Judge Putnam from Mr. Turner advising that he & Mr. Tucker agreed <del>XX</del> that no hearing will be necessary and the matter may be submitted on paper, filed. (RGW Entry)				
4-22-70		Letter to Judge Putnam from Knowles Tucker dated 4-21-70 advising that he agrees <del>W</del> that "the matter may be submitted on the face of the papers", filed.				
4-23-70		Application by Wm. B. Turner & order permitting him to withdraw as counsel for plaintiffs & substituting Margrett Ford in his place, filed. (Also applies to <del>Maxx</del> all other Laf. & Opl. Div. Sch. Bd. Cases)				
5-13-70		Order of Court approving the Construction plan outline in the 4-1-70 Construction report for Deft. Parish School Board & authorizing said Deft. to make alterations, etc. outlined therein, approving the attendance zones, etc. covered in the Board's 4-8-70 report as well as the tentative teacher assignments for 1970-71 session; & directing Deft. Board to implement said plan for 1970-71 school year, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk by mailing copies of this entry & said order to Miss Ford, & Messrs. Leonard, Christenbury, Tucker, Kron & Tucker on 5-14-70. (RGW Entry)				

Handwritten initials and numbers: "AA 1310" and "5/3/70"

(Note Stated by Knowles Tucker that said order dispenses with necessity for evidentiary hearing ~~XX~~ & decision on 3-3-70 motion)

DATE 1970	LAFAYETTE	FILINGS--PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
			PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
5-21-70		Temporary folder mailed back to Lafayette Deputy.			
5-28-70		Letter to Clerk from Supt. <del>XXXXX</del> of St. Martin Parish School Board with attached Court Report in Sec. VI, Part (b) of Court's Decree of 8-8-69, filed. <del>Copy</del>			
9-18-70		See No. 9981. "Objective Criteria Order" re dismissal or demotion, filed.			
9-22-70		Extension of time, i.e. 30 days from 9-18-70 re filing of Criteria, filed. See No. 9981.			
9-30-70		Letter to Clerk from Supt. St. Martin Parish School Board with attached Report required by Aug. 1969 Court Order, filed.			
10-2-70		Answer to Court's order of 9-22- <del>70</del> filed by Atty. for Defts. (RGW Entry)			
10-6-70		Motion by Deft. School Board for permission to file annexed report in accordance with orders of Court <del>X</del> previously entered in this case, filed. (RGW Entry)			
10-8-70		(See No. 9981). Extension motion and order regarding Objective Criteria.			
6-1-71		Letter to Clerk from Supt. Rene Calais, of St. Martin Parish School Board with attached report relative to desegregation of schools in that system, filed. (LO)			
6-7-71		Motion by Deft. School Board for leave to file annexed report in accord with previous orders of this Court, with attached report, filed. (LO)			
6-16-71		See No. 11125. Same entry for this case.			
6-30-71		See No. 11314. Same entry for this case but mailing list for attorneys is changed.			
8-30-71		Notice of change of address by Margrett Ford to 501 Petroleum Tower Bldg., Shreveport, La. 71101, filed. (LO)			
11-30-71		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Schools Rene Calais with attached report required by Court's order of 5-18-70, filed.			
* 12-20-71		Motion by Vermilion Parish School Board for leave to supplement record; Order attached thereto directing that the affidavit attached to said motion be filed in the record of this case, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk by mailing copy of said documents (motion & Order) on 12-22-71 to Messrs. DeBlanc, Sonnier, Kron, Miss Ford, & Mr. Gerald F. Kaminski.			
* 12-13-71		Motion by Deft. School Board for leave to file report attached thereto; Order thereon that said report be forthwith filed & copies thereof furnished to all parties, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 12-22-71 by mailing copy of said motion & order to Miss Ford, & Messrs. Tucker, Kron & Kaminski.			
12-20-71		Motion by US of America, Amicus curiae, and order thereon <del>xx</del> designating Gerald F. <del>SKX</del> Kaminski as substitute counsel of record for the US in this case, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 12-22-71 by mailing copies of said motion and order to Miss Ford, & Messrs. Tucker, Kron & Kaminski.			
1-13-72		Motion by St. Martin Parish School Board for approval of sites for school construction of the Breaux Bridge Senior High School and the elementary school in Ward 6 (The Stephenville-Belle River area), with notice and attachment, filed. (LO)			
-25-72		Order of Judge Putnam directing that the 1-13-72 Motion by Deft. School Board for approval of new construction & revision of plan of operation be set for hearing on 2-7-72 at 10 AM; that movant (Deft) and plaintiff (respondents) be afforded a full evidentiary hearing thereon, further directing that movant file sundry items;			M



pg. 9

D. C. 110A Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

DATE 1972	LAFAYETTE	PROCEEDINGS	Date Ord Judgment
1-25-72 cont'd	directing that conference of Attys. be held in Chambers at Laf, La. at 10 AM on 2-3-72; & directing that copies of said order be served forthwith upon parties named in order, filed.(RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 1-25-72 by mailing copies thereof to Miss Ford, & Messrs. Tucker, Kron, Kaminski & Calais.		
2-3-72	A pretrial conference was held this date; with all parties to litigation represented by counsel of record, the Supt. of Deft. School Board & certain members of his staff, as well as 2 members of the black community. Order by the Court that the Clerk serve everyone in this case with a copy of the 12-8-71 amended judgment by registered mailed.(RJP) (RGW Entry)		
2-3-72	Copy of letter to Judge Putnam fro Dist. Atty. Tucker of 16th Jud. Dist. dated 2-1-72, listing witnesses to be called 2-7-72, with attached affidavit of Supt. Rene Calais of <del>XXXX</del> Deft. School Board. (RGW Entry)		
2-7-72	Case came on for hearing on Deft. Board's Motion for approval of Sites for School construction with parties shown in minute entry sheet present. Construction of school at Breaux Bridge, La. stipulated to be counsel for plaintiffs, Defts. & US of America, Amicus Curiae. Oral testimony & documentary evidence adduced & filed by Deft. Board until 11:35 AM. Prayer of Deft's. motion granted. Counsel for Defts. shall prepare a formal judgment for signature of the Court. (RJP)		
2-16-72	Letter to Judge Putnam from Miss Margrett Ford dated 2-11-72, advising that plaintiffs do not disagree with the form of the proposed decree in this case, filed. (RGW entry)		
2-16-72	Judgment in accordance with Court's 2-7-72 ruling approving site & construction plans and new uses with respect to the schools named in said judgment; directing defendants to present on or before 5-1-72, by way of Motion, an updated plan for operation of school system, filed.(RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk by mailing a copy of said document to each of the following attorneys of record this date:		
2-17-72	Messrs. Tucker, Kron, Kaminski & Miss Ford. (RGW entry) Copy of judgment entered 2-16-72 mailed by Clerk to Mr. Rene Calais, Superintendent of St. Martin Parish Schools this date. (RGW entry)		
4-17-72	Motion by Dist. Atty. Knowles M. Tucker, presenting School Board's report required to be filed by 4-15-72, filed.		
4-17-72	Transcript of Proceedings before Judge Putnam taken 2-7-72, filed. (RGW JP Entry)		
5-25-72	Letter to <del>XXXX</del> Clerk from Dist. Atty. Knowles M. Tucker, with attached motion by Deft. St. Martin Parish School Board seeking leave to file an approval of updated plan of operation, Notice of hearing thereon, with attached Suggested Updated Plan, filed. Said document sent by Clerk to Judge Putnam in accord with request contained in Mr. Tucker's letter of 5-24-72, for such attention as is deemed proper. (LO)		
5-26-72	Minute Order entered by Lafayette Deputy Clerk setting Defendant's motion seeking to file an approval of updated plan for hearing at 9:30 A.M. on May 31, 1972, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing a copy of said document to Miss Margret Ford and to Messrs. Gerald F. Kaminski, Knowles M. Tucker and Harry J. Kron on 5-26-72.		
5-31-72	Case came on for hearing on motion by Defts. seeking to file an approval of updated plan. The Plan is approved. Counsel for Defts. will prepare a formal judgment for signature of the Court. (RJP)		
6-23-72	Affidavit of Mr. Rene Calais, <del>XXX</del> Supt. of St. Martin Parish Schools, filed. (RGW Entry)		
4-16-73	Motion by Defts. for leave to file the <del>K</del> report required under Items A-1 of the <del>XX</del> penultimate Par. of the Judgment rendered on 12-8-71, with report attached thereto; and Order thereon granting leave to Defts. to file said report, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given 4-16-73 by mailing copies of said motion & order to Miss Ford, & Messrs. Tucker, Roy, KamiKnski & Kron. (RGW Entry)		

*M*  
53

(over)

pg.

DATE 1973	PROCEEDINGS	Date Or Judgment
10-1-73	LAFAYETTE Motion with Court order thereon associating Hilry Huckaby, III, as co-counsel for Pltfs. filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by sending copies of said order to All Attys. of record 10-1-73. (RGW Entry)	
10-4-73	Petition by St.Martin Parish School Board for Declaratory Relief, filed with attached proposed order that would, if signed, set same for hearing. (SAID DOCUMENT sent to Lafayette Deputy Clerk to submit to Judge Putnam for consideration of proposed order). (LO) (Also applies to Civ. No. 19081 now on the 10-10-73 Lafayette Division Motion calendar).	
10-5-73	Order of Judge Putnam directing that the petition filed 10-4-73 by St.Martin Parish School Board on 10-4-73 for declaratory relief be STAYED and held in abeyance pending the decision of this Court on the Motion to Vacate in No. 19081, to be heard on 10-10-73, filed.(RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk 10-5-73 by mailing copies of said order to Messrs. Huckaby, Walter, Kaminski & Tucker. (Also applies to No. 19081)	
10-5-73	Original summonses (2) directed to the parties named thereon, with copies for service, issued & del'd. to Marshal at Laf., La. (RGW Entry)	
10-10-73	Original summonses (2) with copies for service, directed to Pltfs. thru Hilry Huckaby, III and to USA THRU Dept. of HEW & Secy. * Asst. Secy. HEW, through Donald E. Walter, issued & del'd. to US Marshal.(LO)	
10-15-73	Court's Opinion and Order dismissing the petition for declaratory relief as filed in Docket No. 19081, filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 10-15-73 by mailing copies thereof to Messrs. Tucker, Roy, Walters, Newman & Huckaby.	
10-16-73	Defts'. Motion for Leave to file Report in conformity with judgment of 12-8-73, with attached report, filed.(RJP)	
10-16-73	Order of Court allowing said report to be filed & requiring Pltfs'. Attys. to file any objections to same within 15 days of date of said order, filed.(RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given 10-17-73 by mailing copies of said order to Attys. of record.	
7-9-74	Motion by St.Martin Parish School Board to transfer Students and to redefine school Zones; Attached Exhibit A; and <del>XXXXXXXXXXXXXX</del> Notice of hearing thereon, filed.(LO)	M
7-9-74	Letter to Judge Putnam from Rene Calais dated 7-8-74 with handwritten notation of Judge Putnam thereon, filed. Copies of said letter & notation mailed by Clerk to Messrs. Chachkin, Walter, Kaminski, Huckaby, Tucker & Roy. (RGW Entry)	
7-9-74	Minute Order issued by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam that Court will not entertain any motions by Deft. Board for zone changes or other relief unless & until objective criteria for hiring new teachers are developed & presented to this Court therewith, this being necessary before this system can be declared unitary, filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice of entry given 7-9-74.	
7-10-74	Order of Judge Putnam vacating the minute order of 7-9-74 which (1) directs Deft. Board to file with the 7-9-74 motion its Manual which contains criteria & to furnish copies to opposing counsel, (2) substituting as party Defts. the present members of the School Board, (3) directing the parties to file within 30 days of 7-10-74 briefs on the issues described therein after which the Court will assign a hearing date on the matters described in said order, filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 7-10-74 by sending copies of said order to Messrs. Chachkin, Huckaby, Shemwell, Kaminski, Tucker & Roy.	
7-19-74	Response by US of America, <u>amicus curiae</u> to the 7-9-74 motion to <del>KAM</del> transfer & redefine school zones, indicating that US has no objection to said motion, filed.(LO)	
8-1-74	Minute order issued by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam setting all pending matters for hearing at Laf., La. on 8-21-74 at 9:30 AM, filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 8-1-74 by mailing copies thereof to Messrs. Chachkin, Shemwell, Kaminski, Huckaby, Tucker & Roy.	

(See Next Sheet)

## D. C. 110 Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

pg.

DATE 1974	PROCEEDINGS
8-6-74	LAFAYETTE Response by Pltfs. to the 7-9-74 motion by Defts. "To transfer students and re-define school zones," and in accordance with Par. 3(d) of the Court's 7-10-74 order, & certificate of service, filed.(RGW Entry)
8-6-74	Motion by Pltfs. to continue 8-21-74 hearing & for extension of time within which to file brief; & that matter be rescheduled by the Court following submission of the briefs of the parties, when areas of agreement or disagreement may appear with greater clarity, & certificate of service, filed. Copy thereof made for Judge Putnam & del'd. to Law Clerk this date.(RGW Entry)
8-8-74	Motion by Defts. to continue the 8-21-74 hearing and that delay to 9-10-74 be <del>afforded</del> afforded the parties for purpose of filing briefs as directed in the Court's 7-10-74 order, filed.(RGW Entry)
8-8-74	Response by St.Martin Parish School Board to the 7-10-74 order for filing of objective criteria, with attachment "Policies, Rules & Regulations of the School Board", with certificate of service, filed.(RGW Entry)
8-12-74	Response by US of America to the Court's 7-10-74 order; and motion for extension of time in which to further respond to said order, & Certificate of service, filed.(LO)
8-15-74	Order of Judge Putnam that the <del>XXXXX</del> hearing set in the 8-1-74 order be continued & postponed without date, extending the time for filing of briefs called for by the 7-10-74 order be extended to 10-1-74, approving & granting the Defts'. motion to redefine school zones & transfer students as set forth therein & directing Deft. School Board to publish resolution described in said order, filed.(RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk by sending copies of said order to Messrs. Chachkin, Shemwell, Kaminski, Huckaby, Tucker & Roy.
9-24-74	Plaintiffs' memorandum of law, with certificate of service, and attachments, filed. (RGW Entry)
10-4-74	Response by US of America to the Court's 7-10-74 order filed.(LO)
10-4-74	Memorandum of St.Martin Parish School Board, with certificate of service, filed. (RGW Entry)
10-4-74	Motion by Defts. to substitute Defts, in that Dr.L.A.Morrogh, Jerry Berard, Dr.Earl H Morrogh & Erwin Bailey are no longer members of the School Board and Rene Calais is no longer Supt., their replacements being, respectively, Palmer Johnson, Earl Broussard, Roland Hebert & Marshall Angelle; and Vernon Mills, Notice thereof and certificate of service, filed.(RGW Entry)
10-4-74	Minute order issued by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam granting the 10-4-74 motion to substitute Defts & directing Atty. for Defts. to serve these new Defts. with copies of this Court's present decrees & orders affecting them; & that he give notice to this Court within 10 days hereof that he has complied with this order, filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice of entry given 10-7-74 to Attys.of Record.
10-7-74	Letter to Judge Putnam from Mr. Norman J.Chachkin, dated 10-3-74, filed.(RGW Entry)
10-17-74	Motion by Deft.School Board for leave to file report, with Court order granting movers motion; with said report attached thereon, filed.(RJP)(RGW Entry) Notice given to Messrs. Chachkin, Shemwell, Kaminski, Huckaby, Tucker & Roy 10-17-74.
10-22-74	Letter to Clerk from Mr. Roy, dated 10-21-74 enclosing copy of letter to him from Vernon A.Mills, Supt. of St.Martin Parish Schools, dated 10-18-74, filed.(RGW Entry)
12-20-74	Decree rendered by Judge Putnam, filed. (RJP) Copies thereof were mailed by Laf. Dy. Clk. to Messrs. Huckaby, Chachkin, Shemwell, Kaminski, Tucker and Roy and to Dept. of HEW, Dallas, Tx., this date.
1-10-75	Certificate by Atty. for Deft. School Board, that copies of the Court's 12-20-74 decree were received by each member of the <del>Board</del> Board & the Supt.of Schools for St. Martin Parish, La., filed.(LO)
12-9-75	Motion of Defendants with Court Order granting leave to defendants to file said report, filed. (RJP) Notice given to Messrs. Huckaby, Roy, Days, and Kaminski by mailing a copy of said Motion & Order to each of them on 12-9-75.

pg.

DATE	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order Judgment
1976	Lafayette	
-6-76	See no 11125.	
	All future filings will be submitted electronically through CM/ECF 65-11314	